

# Filippo Varagnolo

## Digital Product Designer Freelance

Position: Piove di Sacco (PD), Italy Tel.: (+39) 3405224341

E-mail: info@filippovaragnolo.design / filippo.v96@live.it Website: www.filippovaragnolo.design

I'm Filippo Varagnolo, Web, UI / UX and Visual Designer Freelance.

I am a person with strong creativity and a focus on innovation, constantly updated and above all curious. After a few years of experience in various companies, I decided to undertake this path as a Freelancer to collaborate with various companies and customers who can offer me new challenges and new professional goals.

# **Experiences**

Jun 2022 - now Filippo Varagnolo Design

Freelance Web, UI/UX & Visual Designer



Nov 2023 - now (as freelance)

Webflow Developer / UX/UI Designer



Mar 2023 - Nov 2023

Leroy Merlin Italy Communication Designer



Jan 2021 - Nov 2021 / 2023 (as freelance)

#### CWBI:: CodiceWeb Banking Innovation **UI/UX** Designer

- Prototyping of interfaces designed using Figma and HTML + CSS code.
- Design and redesign of applications and web apps for fintech and insurance customers.

Nov 2021 - Aug 2022

#### Weble Srl

#### Web (UI/UX) & Graphic Designer

- Website design for clients from various areas.
- Visual design creations of various kinds (web / social / print) for various customers and in support of the marketing team.



Jun 2019 - May 2020

Eros Angelini Srl Industrial & Communication Designer

### Internships

(2018 - 2019 w/ Scuola Italiana Design)



Dal Negro SpA

Profilpas SpA



La Meccanica Srl





Marcato Srl





Elite Srl



Alberto del Biondi SpA

# Education

2016 - 2019



Product and Communication Design

SID - Scuola Italiana Design

2015-2016



Web Design professional Course

Veneto Formazione

2009-2015



Artistic high school Graphic Design area

I.I.S. Giovanni Valle

#### Software

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- · Figma/XD/Sketch/Similar
- · HTML/CSS + Frameworks
- Webflow

# Soft Skills



Teamwork









Languages

Italian: madrelingua

English: B1

#### Socials

in linkedin.com/in/filippovaragnolo

facebook.com/filippovaragnolodesign

instagram.com/filippo\_varagnolo/